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HISTORICA

RESEARCH
LIMITED

61 Lonsdale Drive, London, Ontario N6G 1T4 (519)657-1851 Fax (519)473-4620

Roger du Toit

March 9, 1994

Roger du Toit Architects Limited

50 Park Road
Toronto, Ontario
M4W 2N5

Re: Gooderham & Worts Industrial Heritage Survey

Dear Mr. du Toit:

The following report represents the work undertaken by our firm in
association with David Nasby and Associates for the industrial heritage
assessment of the Gooderham & Worts property. It combines a process history
with building descriptions indicating the historically significant aspects of the
property. The report also includes an outline for an interpretive program for the

property.

I trust this information will assist in evaluating heritage planning issues
associated with the redevelopment of the Gooderham & Worts property.

Yours sincerely,

Chriétophcr Andreae,
President

cc. David Nasby, David Nasby and Associates





